

James Matthew McClung

Address: 1087 Stark Road, APT #10E

Starkville, MS 39759

Phone: (662)588-8310

Email: jmm1573@its.msstate.edu

IT Specialist with 3 years work experience as a web developer, working with SQL, PHP, HTML, and CSS. Accustomed to working with a large and small team to prepare web content for clients. Possess a BBA with a focus in computer Information Systems, as well as an MBA, with an MSIS degree to be finished in Spring 2018.

Technology Related Skills

Programming Languages: HTML, CSS, PHP, C++, C, Java, Javascript, SQL

Web Technology: Drupal, Bootstrap, JQuery

Hardware: PC Repair, spent years working as tech support during my undergraduate at Delta State University as well as repairing PC's and upgrading them.

Software: Adobe Suite of Products, Visual Studio, Microsoft Windows, Microsoft Office

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Instructor: No Limit Jiu Jitsu

Starkville,MS November 2016-Current

- Training kids in Brazilian Jiu Jitsu
- Teach kids class 3 times a week.
- Explain techniques to children in detail and help them develop their own skills
- Maintain control over a group of children and keep them on task

Web Designer/Developer: Mississippi State University

Starkville,MS January 2015-Current

- Work as part of a team to create and maintain websites for campus.
- Develop forms to assist departments in obtaining and retaining data relevant to them.
- Maintain Databases for different sites.
- Use Adobe products to alter and create images as needed for products.

Graduate Assistant(Web Design): Mississippi State University

Starkville, MS August 2014-January 2015

- Maintain Websites for clients as requested
 - Keep the smaller requests handled so developers can work on larger products.
 - Use Adobe products as needed for web development.
-

EDUCATION

B.B.A., Delta State University, Cleveland, Mississippi, 2012

- Focus in Computer Information Systems(CIS)

M.B.A., Delta State University, Cleveland, Mississippi, 2014

- Focus in Computer Information Systems(CIS)

MSIS(M.S. in Information Systems), Mississippi State University, 2018

- Current degree focus, finishing Spring 2018

Other Skills

Languages:

Studying Spanish and Japanese

Communication:

Courses for communication courses, including Interpersonal Mass, and Intercultural Communication

Instructional Design:

Studying Instructional Design via continuing education courses at Mississippi State University

Business:

Multiple courses in B.B.A. and M.B.A. Coursework, including courses in Accounting, Marketing and Management, as well as other business related disciplines.